MBALTIMORE

DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable President and Members of the City Council
Attention: Karen Randle, Executive Secretary
IFROM: Brenda McKenzie, President and CEQ %W&)\@
DATE: April 2, 2014

SUBJECT:  City Council Bill No. 14-0344
Minority and Women’s Business Program — “Sunset” — Interim Extension

The Baltimore Development Corporation (BDC) has been asked to comment on City
Council Bill No. 14-0344 - Minority and Women's Business Program — “Sunset” — Interim
Extension an ordinance for the purpose of extending the Minority and Women's Business
Program for five (5) more years.

BDC believes this extension is necessary to continue the City’s commitment to
MBE/WBE participation in the many development opportunities occurring throughout the City.
The MBE/WBE programs ensure that where City assistance has been provided to private
developers, certified MBE/WBE firms will share in the contracts generated by development
projects. BDC consider the MBLE/WBE program a success within the City and strongly supports
passage of this bill.

Kaliope Parthemos
Angela Gibson

sandra.blake/cebill14/14-0344

36 5. Charles Street - Suijte 1600 - Baltimore, MD 21201-3015 - (214108379305 . f 410 837 6363 WWW.BALTIMOREDEVELOPMENT.COM



